

YUSUF KILUMBILO **Quantity Surveyor**

Durban, South Africa ykilo@hotmail.com +27 72 390 6899 https://kilumbilo.github.io

SOCIAL









PROFILE

I am a young Quantity Surveyor with more than 8 years of experience in the industry. I am a well-rounded individual, extremely hardworking and a tech lover. I am eager to become a part of a company where I can learn and grow in the industry

EDUCATION

- **Degree: Quantity Surveying** Durban's University of Technology. 2 years Part Time 2015 - 2016
- Diploma: Building Engineering Durban's University of Technology 2010 - 2012

SKILLS

MS Office JBCC Suite WinOS **GCC Contract** Contract Admin Bluebeam Revu HTML/CSS **DWG Autodesk**

EXPERIENCE

AKHA IZWE QUANTITY SURVEYORS

July 2013 to Current | Candidate QS

Key Responsibilities:

Elemental Estimates, Bills of quantities, Monthly Payment Certificates and Contract Administration as well as Site Valuations and meetings in all stages of a construction project.

REVOLT KZN PROJECTS

July 2014 to Current | Part time Site QS

Key Responsibilities:

Site measures and management of labour only subcontracts from a QS aspect, site measures and abstraction of same for fortnightly payments for labour only subcontractors.

LIVEWIRE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

| Estimator (Intern) Jan 2013 to Jul 2013

Key Responsibilities:

Preparing Estimates and quotations for prospective work including site inspections, pricing BOQ, monthly valuations and final accounts, ordering of material.

CERTIFICATES

Certificate of Registration

This Certificate certifies that the holder is registered as a Quantity Surveyor with the South African Council for the Quantity Surveying Profession

Certificate of Good Standing

This Certificate certifies that the holder is in good standing with the South African Council for the Quantity Surveying Profession

REFERENCES

Member Manager Mr. Ayoob Mulla Mr. Idris Vadia

Phone: +27 84 589 1165 Phone: +27 84 392 9303 Email: ayoob@aiqs-kzn.co.za Email: idris@aiqs-kzn.co.za

LANGUAGES

English - 80% Swahili - 40% Arabic - 20%

INTERESTS







Technology **Built Environment** Fitness